From: Al Leonard

To: Rep. Jamie Boles. Jr; Rep. Ted Davis; Rep. Sarah Stevens; Sen. Andy Wells; Susan L. Sitze (Legislative Analysis)
Subject: Tabor City Ordinances Punishable by G.S. 14-4(a)
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 04:30:22 PM

Dear Legislators:

Pursuant to the advice we have received from the League of Municipalities, please find the
Ordinances in effect in the Town of Tabor City that are punishable by G.S. 14-4(a). Please
advise if we need to take any further actions.

1. Parades, Demonstrations, and Picketing. Failure to Leave When Ordered
2. Curfew For Minors. Remaining in a pubic place between 11PM and 6AM
3. Begging and Soliciting. Begging and Soliciting
4. Traffic Regulations. Various Traffic Regulations
5. Abandoned, Junk and Nuisance Vehicles. Vehicles in disrepair that are a detriment
6. Junk Yards. Location and conditions for junk yards
7. Zoning Ordinance. Land Use requirements for town and extra territorial jurisdiction
8. Subdivision Regulations. Division of Land into smaller parcels
9. Trailers and Trailer Parks. Location and maintenance of manufactured homes.
10. Animals. Containment and conditions of keeping animals
11. Littering. Littering
12. Public Nuisances on Private Property. Undesirable activities on private property
13. Discharge of Firearms. Discharge of Firearms
14. Disturbing Public Meetings. Disrupting public meetings.
15. Injuring Town Property. Causing destruction of property owned by the municipal

government.
16. Disorderly Conduct. Disorderly Conduct
17. Consumption and Possession of Malt Beverages and Unfortified Wine. As stated.
18.  Minimum Housing Standards. Criteria that habitable areas must meet
19. Non Residential Building Maintenance Standards. Criteria

Respectfully Submitted,

AlJ. Leonard, Jr. Town Manager
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